ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix
To: City Council Date: February 1, 2023

From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Camelback East Village Planning Committee
Councilmember Carlos Garcia recommends the following for appointment:

John Baumer

Mr. Baumer is the Director of Government Relations at the Arizona Society of Certified
Public Accountants and a resident of District 8. He fills a vacancy for a partial term to
expire November 19, 2023.

Sharon Schmieder
Ms. Schmieder is the Founder of KMF Real Estate and a resident of District 8. She fills
a vacancy for a partial term to expire November 19, 2023.

Mayor's Human Trafficking Task Force
| recommend the following for appointment:
Rachelle Lumpp

Ms. Lumpp is the Anti-Human Trafficking Program Manager in the Office of the Attorney
General. She replaces Zora Manjencich.

Claire Merkel
Ms. Merkel is the Senior Director of Arizona Programs at the McCain Institute.



Phoenix Business and Workforce Development Board

| recommend the following for appointment:

Kevin Parker

Mr. Parker is the Vice President of Precision Oncology Business Operations at Exact
Sciences. He fills a Business vacancy for a term to expire June 30, 2025.

Phoenix Deferred Compensation Board/Post Employment Healthcare Plan Board

| recommend the following for appointment:

Jon Super
Mr. Super is an Investment Manager in the City of Phoenix Finance Department. He

replaces Andrew Durket for a term to expire September 20, 2024.



